# Associated Students of Laney College

**MEETING MINUTES** 

Date: Monday, April 21, 2025

Time: 3:30 pm - 4:30 pm

Location: Student Center, 4th floor, Room 401

Zoom: https://cccconfer.zoom.us/s/97528675287

Members of the public may address the Council on any item within the Council's jurisdiction. Members of the public must be recognized by the presiding officer to address the Council. A summary of Council rules concerning communications from the public is available from the ASLC Secretary of External Affairs at the meetings. Persons addressing items included on the agenda will be heard at the time the item is considered. Persons requesting to address items or subjects which are not on this agenda will be heard under the agenda item "Communications from Members of the Public." Assistance will be provided to those requiring accommodations for disabilities in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Interested persons must request the accommodation at least 48 hours before the meeting with the ASLC Secretary of External Affairs. Laney College does not discriminate on the basis of age, race, religion, color, gender identity, gender expression, sexual orientation, ancestry, citizenship, national origin, military or veteran status, disability, marital status, pregnancy, medical condition, and immigration status.

#### **CALL TO ORDER:**

#### The meeting ended at 3:30 pm.

Title	Name	P/A
President	Frida Veliz (FV)	Р
Vice President	Motse Mosola (MM)	EA
External Secretary	Zoe Molter (ZM)	А
Internal Secretary	Ayla Madrid (AM)	Р
Treasurer	Owen Flaherty (OF)	Р
Club Affairs Officer	Ahlam Ibrahim (AI)	Р
Publicity Commissioner	Carmen Tan (CT)	Р
Student Advocate	CK Chan (CC)	Р
Senator	Sebastian Del Castillo (SDC)	Р

#### I. ROLL CALL:

Senator	Giovanni Jordan (GJ)	Р
Senator	Josh P Villatoro ( <b>JPV</b> )	Р
Senator	Lindsey Wirgler (LW)	А
Senator	Josh Gumperz (JG)	Р
Senator	Justin Mora ( <b>JM</b> )	Р
Senator	Juniper Vintson (JV)	Р

## **II. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA.**

# **III. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:**

## **IV. COMMUNICATIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC:**

This portion of the agenda provides an opportunity for members of the public to address the Council on matters not included on this agenda. A maximum of 14 minutes (2 minutes per individual maximum) will be provided for speakers under this agenda item. Requests to speak that cannot be honored within the time limit will be scheduled for subsequent meetings in the order received. Under the Brown Act, Council members are not allowed to discuss and/or take formal action at today's meeting on items brought before them under this item. Council members are only allowed to respond briefly. Persons requesting to address an item included on the agenda will be called upon at the time the agenda item is considered by the Council, and comments on tangential issues not directly related to the item may be ruled out of order. Written statements can be submitted to the ASLC for inclusion in the minutes.

#### V. ASLC OFFICERS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS:

#### VII. OLD BUSINESS:

#### VIII. NEW BUSINESS:

#### 1) Hiring & Expungement Resource Fair by Marlene (8 min)

2) ASLC Stoles (8 min)

FV - There will be four members of ASLC graduating this year and we would like to have ASLC graduation for the four graduating members. Each stole is \$65 and would like to round it to \$276 to account for tax and shipping.

CT - Students can no longer rent regalia from the bookstore and it must be ordered to ship to their personal address.

FV - We will need to change the proposal into a 'not to exceed \$350' to account for express shipping to ensure we receive it on time.

CC made a motion to fund ASLC Graduation Stoles from fund 5 - 72 - 544 - 5106 - 1 - 696000 - 00000 - 00 not to exceed \$350.

JV seconded the motion.

No objections were made. Motion passes.

# 3) ASLC Meeting Attendance Tracker (5 min)

## ASLC 2024-2025 Meeting Attendance Tracker & ASLC Constitution

AM - Created a meeting attendance tracker for Internal Secretaries to communicate attendance with the ASLC President. According to the constitution, excused absences are half an absence. We have data from Fall and Spring semesters starting this year. Three unexcused absences is a call for review.

CC - Accountability is really important and this spreadsheet will be useful to implement in the summer training and workshops for future ASLC boards.

# 4) ASLC Music Suggestions Form (5 min)

Live Song Requests & Live Song Requests Flyer & Live Song Requests Card & Live Song Requests Physical Form & Pre & Post Event Music Ideas & Pre & Post Event Music Ideas QR Code

AM - Created a music playlist system to allow board members to suggest songs for events. Initially created a form for these requests but then revised and started a song request ticket/card system that allows students to come up and suggest songs on the small cards at the events. Also introduced a QR code specifically for requesting songs.

JG - Liked the google form because it has music prepared in advance.

AM - A stack of cards allows us to have song requests at the event and we can just go through the cards when we want to select the next song.

CC - Who in the board will be managing the music card system?

AM - The person in charge of the music card system for next year's board is dependent on whoever on next year's board is interested.

FV & CC - This system can also be tested on our upcoming events to see how it goes.

## 5) Beach & Charmaine's in SF - Summer Event (5 min)

Beach & Charmaine's in SF

AM - Wants ASLC to have a beach trip over the summer after the semester ends and go to Charmaine's afterward. There are different prices depending on how many people are going.

## 6) Basketball Tournament (10 min)

FV - Goes over the Basketball Tournament. Just wants to see who's volunteering & interested in forming teams. Pink wristbands & shirts will be for volunteers, while the yellow ones will be for players. COA & BCC will be bringing decorations. Food will be free: popcorn & chips.

Volunteers - CC, JG, JPV, JM, CT, GJ, OF (10:30 am+), AI (10:00 am - 1:00 pm)

Interested in forming teams - JPV & JG

FV - Also remembers MM & ZM would be interested in forming teams.

SDC uses Point of Privilege to leave the meeting.

Cc - Do we know how many teams are from different colleges?

FV - Students per college: Laney: 13, COA: 4, BCC: 4. There are 10 teams total. 5 medals. Floating trophy which we will use for next year's basketball or sports tournament is \$175. Big medallion for mvp is \$65. Each medal is \$25. Just needs to approve the money.

JM - By floating trophy, do you mean if a college wins the tournament it'll go to their college, and if another college wins a future tournament, it'll go to their college.

FV - Yes.

AM - Will the MVP award go to the player of the winning team?

FV - It will be the best overall player which will be decided by the referees

CC - Can other people vote?

FV - We can set up a vote through a QR code.

JV - This'll probably be better as 3 referees are COA people.

OF - Thinks \$165 for a trophy is a bit much. Can we opt for other material trophy?

FV - The only other option was plastic.

JV - We should continue on with the brass trophy as it's a Peralta miracle.

CC - Suggests FabLab engraves "Property of Laney".

OF - Or Laney Sports Tournament.

JM - Can the FabLab create a custom trophy?

AI - Suggests to put an eagle on it as we are the only college that uses it as our mascot.

FV - Too late to do that. Tells OF the trophy is expensive. But it's from the only vendor we have that sells trophies. Getting another take will take too much time.

CC made a motion to fund medals & a trophy from fund 5 - 72 - 544 - 5106 - 1 - 696000 - 0000 - 00 not to exceed \$500. AI seconded the motion.

Yes - AM, AI, CT, CC, GJ, JPV, JG, JM, JV

Abstain - OF

Motion passes.

FV - How should we go about the MVP? Referees or the public through Google Form?

- CC Have Google Form at sign up table.
- JV Suggests leaving QR code by snacks.
- CC People write their names for the MVP.
- JV Just need pens & pencils.

FV - We also need to let them know the names of the players.

CT - Is the MVP a player on the winning team?

Fv - No, best player overall.

CC - Most points & shots are usually the determining factor.

JM - It'd be hard to track how many points each player actually scores.

FV - Leave it up to people to see who performed the best. Too much work to assign people to

each court. Paper & pencils will be easiest.

GJ - Will players have access to locker room facilities?

FV - No.

CC - We can at least inform players if they need extra clothes or use the bathroom in a different building.

CC motions to extend the meeting by 3 minutes, JM seconds the motion.

# **VIII. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE FLOOR**

This time is reserved for any ASLC Members to make announcements on items not on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and (15) fifteen minutes total shall be observed. NO action will be taken and the total time limit for this item shall not be extended.

CT - Brings up that a person filled out the ASLC Scholarships Application at 1:00 pm, which was when the deadline was. Wanted to see if the board wanted to accept or reject this person's application & extend the deadline to 11:59 pm today.

JM motions to extend the deadline of the ASLC Scholarships Application to April 21 at 11:59 pm, OF seconds the motion. Unanimous yes. Motion passes.

The meeting ended at 4:33 pm.